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Thank you for your request. At this �me, neither Dr. Clark nor Dr. Curry have availability in their schedules for one-on-

one interviews. All informa�on regarding the future for Dennis Lab School is presented during regular updates at

Board of Educa�on mee�ngs, as well as on our webpage dedicated to keeping our community informed about the

future of Dennis. You can find that informa�on at engage.dps61.org/dennisfuture.

Denise Swarthout

Chief Communica�ons Officer

Decatur Public Schools

From: Rochelle Clark <rclark@dps61.org>

Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 at 3:22 PM

To: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>

Subject: Fw: Interview about Dennis

Dr. Rochelle Clark, Superintendent

Decatur Public Schools #61

217-362-3010

When you know be�er, you must do be�er.

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 12:48 PM

To: Rochelle Clark <rclark@dps61.org>; Michael Curry <mcurry@dps61.org>

Subject: Interview about Dennis

Hi Dr. Clark, Dr. Curry:

Would either (or both) of you be available for an interview regarding

Dennis Schools, any �me this week or next week?

Thanks,

Reed

--

Reed Sutman

DecaturVote.com

217-413-9202

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended and restricted for use by the above

addressee only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information exempt from

disclosure under federal or state law. In the event some other person or entity receives this

transmission, said recipient is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
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duplication of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you should receive this

transmission in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this e-mail or calling (217)

362-3000, delete the file from your system, and destroy any hard copies of this transmission.

Thank you. Decatur Public School District 61, Decatur, Illinois.
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